

## Santa Cruz County Latino Affairs Commission

701 Ocean Street, Room 510, Santa Cruz, CA 95060 P: (831) 454-2772 F: (831) 454-2411 TTY/TDD 711 <u>commissions@santacruzcountyca.gov</u> www.scclatinoaffairs.org

## **Meeting Minutes**

DATE: Wednesday, October 2, 2024

TIME: 6:00PM

- LOCATION: United Way of Santa Cruz County, 4450 Capitola Road, Ste 106, Capitola, CA 95010
- PRESENT: Yadira Flores-Martinez (1<sup>st</sup> District), Oscar Sanchez (2<sup>nd</sup> District), Cesar De Santos (4<sup>th</sup> District), Leo Gomez (5<sup>th</sup> District), Rebecca Hernandez (City of Santa Cruz), Micaela Lopez (City of Watsonville)
- EXCUSED: Kassandra Flores (3<sup>rd</sup> District)
- ABSENT: None
- STAFF: Kaite McGrew (Commissions Manager)
- GUESTS: No members of the public were present.
- <u>Call to Order/Roll Call/Agenda Review</u> Meeting convened at 6:03 PM.
  Motion to add item 4.2 Day of the Dead Sponsorship to the agenda Motion/Second: Sanchez/Flores-Martinez
  Motion passed unanimously.
- Approve August 7, 2024 Minutes Motion to approve minutes as written. Motion/Second: Hernandez/Gomez Motion passed unanimously.
- 3. Public Comment: None
- 4. New Business/Action Items
  - 4.1. National Hispanic Heritage Month Art Wall Exhibit Report

Staff reported that the exhibit has been installed and the slides will be shared on the Commission's website. Commission discussed getting an early start on the 2025 exhibition and considered ideas such as reaching out to open studios artists from each district. The Commission will continue their discussion at the December meeting after they have had time to do further research.

4.2. Day of the Dead Sponsorship

Commission discussed sponsoring Watsonville City's Day of the Dead Celebrations

Motion to sponsor Watsonville City's Day of the Dead Celebrations Motion/Second: Lopez/Sanchez Motion passed unanimously

- 5. Commissioner Reports
  - 5.1. District 1 Report (Flores-Martinez):

Flores-Martinez shared details on local events in District 1, including the "Wheelie Good Time" group bike riding event, and Ecology Action Bicicletas in Live Oak bike safety event.

5.2. District 2 Report (Sanchez):

Sanchez invited Commissioners to attend an upcoming Zoom advocacy event outlining State and local initiatives to encourage civic engagement.

5.3. District 3 Report (Flores):

Staff reported that new District 3 Commissioner Kassandra Flores will be attending her first Commission meeting on December 4<sup>th</sup>.

- 5.4. District 4 Report (De Santos) De Santos shared the news of Sheriff Hart's retirement and Chief Deputy Sheriff Chris Clark's promotion to interim Sheriff for the remainder of the term.
- 5.5. District 5 Report (Gomez): No Report
- 5.6. Santa Cruz City Report (Hernandez) Hernandez invited Commissioners to a Day of the Dead event with a live performance of Senderos at the Santa Cruz Museum of Art and History on December 6<sup>th</sup> and a Native American Heritage event on November 17<sup>th</sup> with Pow-wow dancers in full regalia and native heritage plants.
- 5.7. Watsonville City Report (Lopez): No Report
- 6. Staff Report

Staff requested that the EEO/CR Plan Review meeting be rescheduled.

7. Adjournment

Meeting adjourned at 7:13 PM.

Submitted by: Kaite McGrew, Commissions Manager